
City of Long Beach, Washington 

Safe Haven Project 

RFP Addendum No. 1 August 18, 2015 

I. Proposal Submittal Date 

REVISED: The date for proposal submittal has been revised to Friday, September 11 at 2 

PM. All other aspects of proposal submittal remain as described in the RFP. 

II. Questions on the RFP and Responses 

1. Does the City wish to move forward with the conceptual plans already developed, or do 

they want to look at other concepts? 

At this time, assume the city will move ahead with the single attached concept. 

a. For budgeting purposes, how many concepts should the consultant analyze? 

At this time, assume you will analyze the single attached concept. A cost 

estimate/budget should not be submitted with your proposal. We realize that 

budgeting time or resource allocation may rely on part on the number of 

concepts analyzed. 

b. How much engagement with the community regarding the conceptual design does 

the City anticipate? 

A maximum of three (3) public meetings.  

2. Has the City preliminarily identified which permits/agency approvals will be required 

for the structure? 

Yes.  

3. Does the City anticipate “interveners” in the permitting process? 

We are currently unaware of any potential interveners. 

4. Does the City intend the consultant to rely on the current tsunami height modeling, 

ground shaking and subsidence estimates for design?   

Yes.  

III. Additional RFP Material 

1. Attachment A to the RFP is attached to this Addendum. 

2. A design concept is attached to this Addendum. 

3. The current RFP recipients and their contact information are attached to this 

Addendum. 
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Attachment A 
 

PROPOSAL SUMMARY FORM 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL FOR  

SAFE HAVEN TSUNAMI VERTICAL EVACUATION STRUCTURE PHASE 1 
 
 
 
General Information 
 
Legal Name of Applicant Firm           
 
Street Address             
 
City         State      Zip     
 
Contact Person        Title       
 
Phone        Fax         
 
E-mail Address             
 
Tax Identification Number            
 
Did outside individuals or agencies assist with preparation of this proposal? 
 
 
    Yes     No  If yes, describe: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I certify that to the best of my knowledge the information contained in this proposal is 
accurate and complete and that I have the legal authority to commit this firm to a 
contractual agreement. I realize the final funding for any service is based upon available 
funding levels, and the approval of the City of Long Beach, Washington. 
 
 
 
              
Signature         Date 





City of Long Beach, Washington PLANHOLDERS LIST

Safe Haven Tsunami Vertical Evacuation Project 

As of: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 Addenda: 1 on 8/17/15 RFP submittal deadline: Friday, September 11, 2 PM

No. Name Mailing Address Phone Email Address

1 Hart Crowser 300 W.15th Street, Suite 302 Vancouver, WA 98660 360.448.4187 dan.trisler@hartcrowser.com

2 Terracon 21905 64th Avenue W, Suite 100 Mountlake Terrace, WA 98043 425.409.2667 aigarner@terracon.com

3 Geosyntec 924 Anacapa Street, Suite 4A Santa Barbara, CA 93101 805.897.3800 MGrivetti@Geosyntec.com

4 GRI 1011 Broadway, Suite 130 Vancouver, WA 98660 360.213.1690 mdodgson@gri.com

5 Hatch Mott MacDonald 110 James Street, Suite 101 Edmonds, WA 98020 425.778.4687 Younes.Nouri@hatchmott.com

6 GeoEngineers, Inc. 600 Stewart Street, Suite 1700 Seattle WA 98101 206.239.3255 sbraicks@geoengineers.com

7 Daily Journal of Commerce 921 SW Washington Street, Suite 210 Portland, OR 97205-2810 503.226.1311 www.djcoregon.com

8 Daily Journal of Commerce 83 Columbia Street Seattle, WA 98104 206.622.8272 www.djc.com

9 Dodge Data & Analytics 4300 Beltway Place Ste 180 Arlington, TX 76018 425.670.3435 stacy.wold@construction.com

10 Cornforth Consultants, Inc. 10250 SW Greenburg Road, Suite 111 Portland, OR 97223 503.452.1100 gheslin@cornforthconsultants.com

mailto:dan.trisler@hartcrowser.com
http://www.djc.com/
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